Addendum No. 1

«© Greenville

NORTH CAROLINA

find yourself in good company

Project Name: City Park Mowing 2020, Contracts #7-12

Project No.:

IFB# 19-20-27

Prepared By: Wanda F. House, Staff Support Specialist Il

Date:

May 20, 2020

General Questions, Clarifications & Requirements:

1. Canyou please provide me with the current bid for the 6 City Parks Ground Maintenance?

Answer: See attached Bid Tabulation Sheet.

2. What was the previous award amount for the contract?

Answer: See attached Bid Tabulation Sheet.

3. |see under section 8.1, Local Preference Policy — however when | click the link the webpage
displays an error. Can you provide details on that policy?

Answer: https://www.greenvillenc.gov/home/showdocument?id=11075

*Note: An additional form is added and must be included with your bid response. The
additional form is added with this addendum. See attached.
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ATTACHMENT: SUPPLEMENTAL VENDOR INFORMATION
MWBE AND ELIGIBLE LOCAL BIDDERS

Minority and Women Business Enterprises (MWBEs) consist of minority, women and disabled business
firms that are at least fifty-one percent owned and operated by an individual(s) of these categories. Also
included are disabled business enterprises and non-profit work centers for the blind and severely disabled.
Eligible Local Bidders consist of firms located within the Greenville city limits or ETJ that meet other criteria
as outlined in Resolutions 031-15, 020-16.

Pursuant to G.S. 143-128.2, 143-48, 143-128.4, and the City of Greenville MWBE Plan along with
Resolutions 031-15 and 020-16, the City invites and encourages participation in this procurement process
by businesses owned by minorities, women, disabled business enterprises and non-profit work centers for
the blind and severely disabled and local bidders. This includes utilizing subcontractors to perform the
required functions in this solicitation.

Any questions concerning MWBE or Local Bidder status, contact the MWBE Coordinator, Ferdinand Rouse,
at 252.329.4462.

The Vendor shall respond to the questions below.

Vendor Name

a) Areyou an MWBE firm? ] Yes [] No
b) Are you certified with North Carolina as a Historically Underutilized Business (MWBE)? [JYes [ ] No
c) Areyou alocal bidder? [] Yes [] No

Please provide complete physical address of firm:




BID TABULATION SHEET

City of Greenville, North Carolina
Recreation and Parks Department

Project Name; City Park Mowing 2016 Project No. N/A
Opening Location:  |Facility Management, 101 Hooker Rd, Greenville NC Bid Opening 2/19/2016
27835 Date:
Facility
Contractor Name WMP RPN BCSC GFT GAFC Staton Rd Total
Creech's Landscaping S 1,000.00| $ 825.00|$ 1,250.00|S$S 100.00| $ 75.00 | S 45.00 S 3,075.00
Precision Lawn Care S 39000l S 280.00|5§ 350.00 | § 70.00 | S 75.00 | 40.00 | S 1,205.00
Creative Cuts $ 36000l S% 275.001}5S 450.00 | S 80.00| S 40.00| S 45.00 [ S 1,250.00
Phil Crumb Trucking $ 43065 S 383.15(5S 43065 (S 13065( S 98.15 | S 98.15 | $ 1,571.40
WB Denton LLC S 79200 $ 60200]|S 910.00 | S 75.00 | S 55.00 | § 55.00 | § 2,489.00
WAC Corporation S 35000 S 50000|S 300.00 | S 85.00| S 65.0015 25.00 | $ 1,325.00
Jand) S 650.00(S 30000(S 45000 | S 120.00| S 80.00 | $ 40.00 | S 1,640.00
ChemPro 'S 600.00| S 450.00|S 750.00 | S 200.00| S 150.00( S 90.00 | S 2,240.00
JDR Lawn Care S 740.00| $ 555.00(5$S 92500 ;S 120.00| S 65.00 | $ 4500 | S 2,450.00
Canady Lawn N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Certified by:

Stephen L. Warner, Parks Facility Manager
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